Case 1:22-cv-05730-JGK Document 1-14 Filed 07/06/22 Page 1 of 3

EXHIBITN



Case 1:22-cv-05730-JGK Document 1-14 Filed 07/06/22 Page 2 of 3

Kelly, Chelsea

From: FOIA Status <FOIAStatus@state.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 6, 2022 2:39 PM

To: Kelly, Chelsea

Subject: RE: FOIA Case No. F-2021-08768
[EXTERNAL]

Ms. Kelly,

This is in response to your email below regarding FOIA Appeal Case Control Number A-2022-00054.

In response to your inquiry, the FOIA Requester Service Center contacted the Appeals Officer and was advised
that this appeal is in process and has a September 2022 estimated date of completion (EDC). EDCs are
estimates and subject to change. You will be notified of the results of this appeal as soon as that information
becomes available.

If you have further concerns or any questions regarding any FOIA-related matter, please contact the FOIA
Requester Service Center via email at FOIAStatus(@state.gov.

Regards,

U.S. Department of State
FOIA Requester Service Center

From: Kelly, Chelsea <ChelseaKelly@dwt.com>
Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 11:15 AM

To: FOIA Status <FOIAStatus@state.gov>
Subject: RE: FOIA Case No. F-2021-08768

Apologies, as a follow-up, my appeal was assigned tracking number A-2022-00054.

Thanks,

Chelsea Kelly | Davis Wright Tremaine LLP

Associate

1301 K Street NW, Suite 500 | Washington, D.C. 20005
Tel: (202) 973-4250 | Fax: (202) 973-4450

Email: chelseakelly@dwt.com | Website: www.dwt.com

Anchorage | Bellevue | Los Angeles | New York | Portland | San Francisco | Seattle | Shanghai | Washington, D.C.

From: Kelly, Chelsea

Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 11:12 AM

To: 'FOIAStatus@state.gov' <FOIAStatus@state.gov>
Subject: FOIA Case No. F-2021-08768
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Good afternoon,

| am writing to inquire regarding the status of my FOIA appeal to the Department of State: Case No. F-2021-08768. |
submitted this appeal on November 16, 2021, but have not heard back since.

Thank you very much for your time.

Best,
Chelsea Kelly

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



